
2 3#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide #yourneighbourlywelcomeguide

#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide AN INITIATIVE BY
PEOPLE’S ASSOCIATION

My Neighbourhood, 
My Home!
Singapore is a multi-racial society that celebrates the diversity and 
vibrancy of different cultures, ethnicities and religions. What better 
way to discover the gastronomical cuisines, heritage and architectural 
landmarks and recreational activities than to start with a leisurely 
stroll around your neighbourhood. An initiative of the People’s 
Association, “Your Neighbourly Welcome Guide” contains colourful 
anecdotes and well-kept secrets from residents and volunteers. These 
unique stories of places, activities and experiences are happening 
right in your neighbourhood. 

Discover East Coast GRC and other neighbourhoods  
through the e-guides here: 
www.pa.gov.sg/our-programmes/community-integration 

ABOUT  
PEOPLE’S 
ASSOCIATION

No part of this manual may be reproduced 
without the written permission of People’s 
Association. All rights reserved. 

Photo Disclaimer:  
Several photographs in this book were taken 
during the pre-COVID-19 period. 

Copyright © 2021 by People’s Association.  
All information is correct at time of publication 
(February 2022).

http://www.pa.gov.sg/our-programmes/community-integration
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Singapore Together is about the Government working with 
Singaporeans, and Singaporeans working with one another, to 
build our future Singapore. The Government will open up more 
partnership opportunities for Singaporeans to participate. The 
Government also hopes to support more citizen-led efforts. 
Whatever our background or interests, we can each step 
forward to contribute in areas that we care about. By working 
together, we can turn diversity into strength and transform 
challenges into opportunities, to build a Singapore that present 
and future generations of Singaporeans will be proud of.
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MORE ABOUT
 SINGAPORE

Welcome to our neighbourhood! 
From delectable hawker dishes, 
to captivating heritage and 
breathtaking outdoor spaces 
hidden within residential estates, 
there is something for everyone in 
the busy thoroughfare and vibrant 
neighbourhood of East Coast!

East Coast GRC
Explore 

Ask almost anyone, and they 
will tell you eating is one of 
our favourite things to do! 
Our multicultural identity has 
opened us to the wide variety 
of cuisines and culinary trends. 
A definite treat for your taste 
buds, experience the richness of 
our different spices, coconut and 
pandan as you chew into our 
flavourful local delights which you 
can find around the corner.

FOOD  
PARADISE

As a vibrant cityscape with many 
cultures, Singapore has many 
festivals and events for everyone 
to participate. People from all 
different racial and cultural 
backgrounds can enjoy exciting 
festivals like the Chingay festival, 
Thaipusam, Deepavali, Hari Raya 
Puasa and Mid-Autumn festival.

FESTIVALS & 
CULTURES

Old shophouses amidst shiny new 
skyscrapers. In Singapore, one 
way we keep our history alive is 
through active conservation. A 
lot of the old houses, shophouses 
and places of significance have 
been preserved to remind us of 
our roots. Some of these places 
are where early immigrants lived 
or worked. While exploring our 
neighbourhoods, you will find 
charming old-school places woven 
into our cosmopolitan lifestyle and 
given new lives as eateries, shops, 
or other indulgences.

THE OLD &  
THE NEW

Experience a slice of Singapore right in your neighbourhood! 
Discover an eclectic mix of food, heritage, shopping, culture 
and more right at your doorstep and mingle with people at your 
community through fun-filled workshops and events.

4

 Bedok Town Square
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EAST COAST GRC
INTRODUCING

 East Coast GRC

Bedok was one of the earliest 
documented places in Singapore 
as seen from a 1604 map 
referring to Sungei Bedok. In the 
past, the East Coast area used to 
be dotted with kampong houses. 
Being near the coast, many of 
the kampongs in the area were 
initially fishing settlements of 
nomadic communities, such 
as the Orang Laut, as well as 
inhabitants from the Indonesian 
archipelago and Malaya. Today, 
East Coast continues to embrace 
the kampong spirit by bringing 
people together through shared 
interests and causes, expanding 
their social networks, and building 
a community together.

EMBRACING THE 
KAMPONG SPIRIT



7 8#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide #yourneighbourlywelcomeguide

 16 Bedok South Road

Nestled in between residential 
blocks, this food centre is well 
loved with stalls that often have 
long queues! Make a beeline for 
the fried Kway Teow stall that 
serves up delicious stir-fried flat 
rice noodles with fresh cockles.

PASAR 16 @ BEDOK 
(BEDOK SOUTH 
MARKET &  
FOOD CENTRE)

PASAR BEDOK 
CENTRAL

 216 Bedok North Street 1

Located right next to 
Heartbeat@Bedok, Pasar Bedok 
Central is filled with mouth-
watering food gems. From a 
delicious plate of carrot cake to a 
tasty bowl of fish soup, be spoilt 
for choice at this food centre with 
its wide variety of local delights.

BEDOK  
FOOD CENTRE

 1 Bedok Road 

The interior of Bedok Food Centre 
is built around a central courtyard 
reminiscent of the communal life 
of Bedok’s kampong past. Dig into 
its wide range of delicious Malay 
dishes such as Laksa, Goreng 
Pisang and Ayam Penyet.

85 FENGSHAN 
CENTRE

 85 Bedok North Street 4

Hungry for supper? 85 Fengshan 
Centre has got you covered! 
Well known for its Bak Chor 
Mee, people travel from all over 
Singapore for a hearty bowl 
of thin egg noodles in a flavourful 
light broth.

CHANGI VILLAGE 
HAWKER CENTRE

 2 Changi Village Road

Located close to Changi Point 
Ferry Terminal, Changi Village 
Hawker Centre is famous for its 
Nasi Lemak that is served with a 
generous serving of lemongrass-
tinged pandan rice, otah and 
crispy fried chicken.

BEDOK 
INTERCHANGE 
HAWKER CENTRE

 208 New Upper Changi Road 

Head on down to Bedok 
Interchange Hawker Centre and 
sink your teeth into Michelin Bib 
Gourmand Chwee Kueh! The salty 
savouriness and light crunch of 
the toppings make for a delicious, 
irresistible combination. 

From savoury dishes to sweet snacks or desserts, a plethora of 
food options awaits the adventurous foodie. Explore a variety of 
local eats right in your neighbourhood today! In Singapore, it’s mandatory 

for diners to return their trays 
and clear their tables at public 
dining places such as hawker 
centres. Let’s keep our hawker 
centres clean again!

KEEP OUR
TABLES CLEAN

FOOD HUNT
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TRACING
OUR ROOTS

Our neighbourhoods are rich with heritage and history. Take a walk 
down the streets and you will find historical places and conserved 
architecture, each with a story to tell. 

 21 Bedok North Avenue 4

Known for having the tallest 
shrine in Singapore, San Qing 
Gong is a renowned Taoist 
Temple founded in March 2003. 
The spectacular temple structure 
is adorned with ornately designed 
soaring dragons coiled around 
stone-crafted pillars.

SAN QING  
GONG TEMPLE

 49 Bedok Walk

Founded by a Thai monk, the 
Palelai Buddhist Temple has been 
sited at its present location since 
1968. Upon walking into the 
temple, visitors will be greeted by 
a large golden statue of Buddha, 
hand-crafted murals and a serene 
atmosphere for worship.

PALELAI  
BUDDHIST TEMPLE

 350 Bedok Road

Simpang Bedok was one of 
the locations selected for new 
post offices under the Postal 
Development Plan between 
1961 and 1963. The post office 
was intended to be a simple, yet 
functional building—with the 
upper floor serving the resident 
postmaster and the ground floor 
catering to the public.

SIMPANG BEDOK 
POST OFFICE

LET’S BE
CONSIDERATE

When visiting various heritage sites, refrain 
from making too much noise out of respect. 
Together, let’s create a pleasant experience of 
our cultural heritage!
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 51 Changi Village Road

Located at the junction of Changi 
Village road and Loyang Avenue, 
Sree Ramar Temple is an 
amalgamation of three temples 
and is adorned with regal 
sculptures of Hindu deities. 
Interestingly, the temple also 
houses non-Hindu deities, such 
as Lord Buddha and Guanyin 
(Goddess of Mercy).

SREE RAMAR 
TEMPLE

 Opposite 462 Upper East 
Coast Road

Located by the seafront,
the housing estates in the
East Coast are built in a variety 
of architectural styles such as
Bauhaus and Art Deco.

Many of these houses were
built in the 1940s and include
intricate detailing, large
driveways, sea-facing gardens
and cooling features within the
house such as ventilation grills
at the top of the walls to allow
the cool sea breeze to circulate 
within their homes.

Today, though few of these 
former seaside residences and 
restaurants remain, many are 
fondly remembered by old 
photographs and Malay films 
from the 1950s and 1960s.

SEAFRONT HOMES

 11A Jalan Bilal

Built in 1883, this Masjid was 
a favoured place of worship 
for villagers living in kampongs 
around Bedok. Today, it 
continues to serve the residents 
living in Bedok by holding 
regular religious classes.

MASJID AL-TAQUA

 1000 Upper Changi  
Road North

The Changi Chapel Museum 
is dedicated to Singapore’s 
history focusing on the Second 
World War and the Japanese 
Occupation of Singapore. Visitors 
can view photographs, drawings 
and letters by prisoners and take 
a 45-minute guided tour around 
the site.

CHANGI CHAPEL 
MUSEUM 

*Photo Credits: Masjid Al-Taqua
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Explore our lively streets! From colourful wall art to significant 
culture-related art activities, catch a glimpse of our vibrant artistic 
landmarks and murals as you stroll through our neighbourhood.

EXPLORINGART

When visiting art exhibitions or viewing murals, be 
mindful about touching the artwork unless advised. 
Let’s be considerate and respect the dedication it 
takes for artists to create artworks!

 Simei Street 1, 2 and 4

View the murals of China’s four 
great beauties which Simei is 
named after! The portraits of 
beauties Diaochan, Zhaojun, 
Guifei and Xishi can be found 
across different blocks along 
Simei Street 1, 2 and 4.

SIMEI’S FOUR 
BEAUTIES

 450 Upper Changi Road

Catch a glimpse of Yip Yew 
Chong’s fascinating recreation of 
the idyllic former kampong days 
with his stretch of murals along 
Tanah Merah area. Bring your 
cameras and take snapshots of 
the vibrant murals that beautifully 
depict Singapore’s heritage!

YIP YEW  
CHONG’S MURALS

 Bedok South Avenue 3

In 2015, residents of Siglap 
East came together to design 
six mural walls. A community 
effort, residents left their mark 
on these walls with murals 
about sports, art, flora & fauna, 
ethnic groups, food and travel. 
Head on down today and 
learn more about Siglap East 
as you enjoy the lovely murals 
done by the community.

MURALS AT  
SIGLAP EAST

CREATIVITY
APPRECIATING
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Have fun from the comfort of indoor spaces! From heart-pumping 
activities to relaxing programmes, there are plenty of recreational 
activities for everyone to take part in.

INDOOR FAMILY
FUN

 20 Koh Sek Lim Road

The NEWater Visitor Centre (NVC) 
is the focal point for Singapore’s 
public education on NEWater. It is 
set up in an exciting and visitor-
friendly environment to explain 
the application of advances in 
membrane and water purification 
technologies for the production 
of NEWater. Visitors will embark 
on a guided tour to learn about 
the Singapore Water Story and 
how to conserve, value and enjoy 
water. Pre-book a tour at
https://app.pub.gov.sg/
newatertour/Pages

NEWATER  
VISITOR CENTRE

 78 Airport Boulevard

Gear yourself for a day of fun at 
Changi Jewel Canopy Park with 
its exciting mazes, bouncing 
nets, fun trails and huge slides. 
With its enjoyable activities and 
Instagram-worthy spots like the 
Mirror Maze, visitors can look 
forward to having a jolly good 
time with their family!

JEWEL CHANGI 
AIRPORT  
CANOPY PARK

16

*Image courtesy of PUB NEWater

https://app.pub.gov.sg/
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If you prefer to be out and about, working out in green spaces or just 
taking leisurely walks, add these outdoor neighbourhood spaces to 
your list for your next day out in the sun.

 Pulau Ubin

Take a ferry from Changi Point 
Ferry Terminal to Pulau Ubin and 
partake in a variety of entertaining 
activities. From cycling, hiking to 
kayaking around the island, there 
are many heart-pumping activities 
for the avid adventurer!

PULAU UBIN

 Along East Coast Parkway and 
East Coast Park Service Road

One of Singapore’s most adored 
beach parks, East Coast Park 
offers a variety of activities that 
include beach volleyball, cycling 
and various watersports. Bring 
your family for a fun-filled day out 
and wind down with a barbeque 
by the sea!

EAST COAST PARK

 7A Gosport Road

Changi Boardwalk is a quaint 
locale filled with lush greenery 
and scenic views of the sea. 
Come enjoy the cool sea breeze 
and spend a quiet and relaxing 
evening taking in gorgeous views 
of the sunset and sunrise!

CHANGI 
BOARDWALK

FUN IN THE
SUN

COURTESY
FOOTPATH

Remember that we all share 
a common footpath. If you 
are a cyclist, please give way 
to pedestrians and ring your 
bell politely in advance to 
alert them if needed.

 Changi Airport Terminal 4

Embark on a journey of
discovering different prehistoric
creatures with Singapore’s
largest outdoor exhibition of 
life-sized dinosaurs. With over 
20 different creatures from nine 
different species, Changi Jurassic 
Mile is the perfect weekend trip 
with the whole family!

CHANGI  
JURASSIC MILE
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A LEISURELY STROLL Follow this route to discover some interesting outdoor 
places in our neighbourhood!

Look out for the 
Park Connector 
Network (PCN)!

This path continues into other 
neighbourhoods through an island-
wide greenery network known as the 
Park Connector Network. Look out for 
the PCN signages and maps as you 
navigate your way along the roads, 
scenic rivers and canals that link you 
to the major parks. Hop on a bicycle or 
simply jog along the park connectors!

Come immerse yourself in nature 
at the beautiful Bougainvillea 
Garden found at East Coast 
Park. Here, visitors can look 
forward to seeing different 
bougainvillea species!

BOUGAINVILLEA 
GARDENPop by Bedok Jetty where you 

can stroll, cycle, fish or take in the 
magnificent views of the sunset 
and sunrise. Head on down today 
and don’t forget to bring your 
cameras to take pictures of the 
scenic views!

BEDOK JETTY

Start your stroll off at Xtreme 
Skatepark! Decked with ramps 
and rails, this skatepark is 
perfect for beginners and 
professionals. Come show off 
your gnarly skate tricks today!

XTREME 
SKATEPARK

End your stroll at PAssion WaVe 
@ East Coast which offers a 
wide range of water sports and 
waterfront lifestyle programmes. 
Bond with your family friends over 
wind surfing and other fun-filled 
activities! Remember to pre-book 
your activities at:  
https://bit.ly/3FfFofg

PASSION WAVE @ 
EAST COAST

*Image courtesy of PAssion WaVe

https://bit.ly/3FfFofg
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CONNECT WITH YOUR
COMMUNITY
Immerse in the culture and buzz of your 
neighbourhood. Take the first step to say hi to 
your friendly neighbours and you might even 
gain a few buddies along the way.

 Kampong Chai Chee Division

Heartbeat@Bedok was built 
as a community hub to meet 
the changing lifestyles of 
Bedok residents. Located in 
the heart of Bedok which sees 
major pedestrian foot traffic, 
Heartbeat@Bedok offers easy 

HEARTBEAT@
BEDOK

access to the Mass Rapid Transit 
(MRT) station, bus interchange 
and malls.

Heartbeat@Bedok seeks to cater 
programmes and activities that 
are community-centric and cater 

to healthy living, learning  
and creativity. 

Heartbeat@Bedok is Singapore’s
second community and lifestyle
hub, bringing a community club,
polyclinic, public library, senior
care centre, and sports centre
under one roof in the heart of
Bedok Town Centre. Participate
in sports and wellness integrated 
programmes under Heartbeat@
Bedok’s “Good Morning”, “Good 
Afternoon” and “Good Evening” 
series along with other activities 
that cater to all.

 East Coast GRC 

Cultural festivals, such as the 
Winter Solstice, or “Dong Zhi” 
in Chinese, are organised by 
Grassroots Organisations in 
East Coast GRC annually to 
celebrate the cultures of all 
races, build social bonds, and 
develop friendships within a 
community we call Home.
 

WINTER SOLSTICE 
FESTIVAL

On Winter Solstice, Tang Yuan, 
a glutinous rice dumpling with 
sweet fillings—representing 
reunion—is consumed. It is 
considered to be an auspicious 
day and is sometimes celebrated 
through family gatherings and 
reunions, bringing families and 
people together.

22

*Image courtesy of Heartbeat@Bedok
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STEP FORWARD TO
VOLUNTEER

COMMUNITY 
BE A PART OF THE

Connect with your community as you get to know people from 
all walks of life. Make like-minded friends and pick up new skills 
through fun-filled activities. A neighbourhood is not just about the 
places, it is about the people.

SIGLAP UPCYCLING PROJECT Residents can volunteer and
hone their sewing skills while
upcycling pre-loved materials
into useful accessories. They can
donate their denim or corduroy for
volunteers to upcycle.

Visit Siglap CC  
for more information.

CHEFS OF LUCKY HEIGHTS This monthly session invites 
resident chefs of Lucky Heights 
estate to share their best  
dishes, recipes and tips with  
the community.

Visit https://www.facebook.com/
Luckyheightsnc.sg/
for more information.

SIGLAP SILVER BLUEPRINT PROJECT Residents aged 50 years old 
and above can engage in senior 
friendly activities such as  
Zumba Gold, Health Talks and 
Low-Impact Aerobics.  
Join us today!

Visit Siglap CC  
for more information.

Yearly Christmas parties are 
organised for residents to 
celebrate the joyous occasion.

Visit Changi Simei CC  
for more information.

YEARLY CHRISTMAS PARTY

EAST COAST RECYCLES This recycling drive aims to 
encourage the habit of recycling. 
Come join us!

Visit any CC in East Coast GRC 
for more information.

HEARTLAND ORIENTATION TRAIL (H.O.T) The Heartland Orientation Trail 
(H.O.T) Programme is a series of 
walking trails aimed at welcoming 
newcomers into the community. 
It introduces newcomers to the 
local culture and helps them settle 
down in the neighbourhood.

Visit Fengshan CC  
for more information.

Keep a lookout for more fun 
activities and programmes at your 
nearest Community Club.

Scan the QR code to sign up as 
a volunteer today!

SIGN UP NOW!

https://www.facebook.com/Luckyheightsnc.sg/
https://www.facebook.com/Luckyheightsnc.sg/
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NEIGHBOURHOOD
PEOPLE OF THE

Living in Kampong Chai Chee for over 20 years, 
Mdm Fam Mee Yoong is a long time resident who 
has been in charge of the community gardens for 
more than ten years. With passion and dedication, 
she has been caring for the garden, almost daily, 
together with her fellow gardeners. 

Her love for the community garden has led her to 
spend more time with like-minded gardeners in 
Kampong Chai Chee and helped her foster strong 
bonds with the residents.

THE ENTHUSIASTIC GARDENER
Mdm Farn Mee Yoong
MEET

An ambassador for the M³@Bedok (a collaboration 
of MENDAKI, PA MESRA and MUIS) and a 
Kampong Chai Chee Grassroots Leader, Uncle Zul 
is seen as the leader in the Malay community with 
his willingness to help needy families and assist  
the community. 

A good-natured man often seen happy and 
smiling, Uncle Zul is keen on helping those who 
are less fortunate. During the early outbreak of 
the COVID-19 pandemic, he visited the homes of 
families in need to ensure that they were doing 
well. Uncle Zul’s enthusiasm for volunteering is 
commendable and his selfless acts serve as a 
beacon of hope for Kampong Chai Chee residents.

MEET

THE HELPFUL PAKCIK

Mr Zulkefle Bin Abdul 
Rahman, BBM

Known for his compassion and leadership abilities, 
Vincent dedicates his time to making new friends, 
spending time with his neighbours and helping the 
needy and elderly. 

Vincent’s jovial personality and enthusiasm are 
felt through his passion for volunteering. He says, 
“When one enters a new community, we have to 
adapt to the food, culture, and communication. 
That’s one of the reasons I first joined the Residents’ 
Committee (RC) as a volunteer—to integrate fully 
into my new chosen home.” Vincent’s passion for 
volunteering and desire to give back serve as an 
inspiration to many!

MEET

THE CARING LEADER
Mr Vincent Zhang, BBM

Having been with Bedok Youth Network, previously 
Bedok Youth Executive Committee, for more than ten 
years, Yi Feng has spearheaded countless initiatives 
and witnessed the shift from “touch-and-go”, short-
term programmes to “touch-and-hold”, long-term 
programmes. Many of the programmes he seeded 
became permanent programmes that others have 
stepped up to organise, such as the Rice to the 
Occasion programme with Temasek Junior College 
and the “Incubator ! Bedok” with Touch Young 
Arrows. For him, the greatest satisfaction comes 
from seeing younger people take up the baton to 
sustain initiatives in the community. With other 
people, “it makes the journey a lot less lonely.”

MEET

THE STALWART VOLUNTEER
Mr Lai Yi Feng

Get to know your neighbours through their tales and experience the 
neighbourhood through their eyes. As you explore the neighbourhood and 
participate in community activities, you may just bump into one of them. 
When you do, don’t be shy, say hi!
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Mr Goh Kiat Hoo is a proprietor of a coffee 
powder manufacturer and is one of the pioneer 
stallholders at 85 Fengshan Centre. Mr Goh’s 
cheerful personality and community spirit makes 
him well-liked among his fellow residents and 
neighbours. Popular among residents, he is often 
found mingling with residents and having cups of 
coffee at 85 Fengshan Centre. Being the connector 
and facilitator, Mr Goh also assists stallholders in 
relating to the management of 85 Fengshan Centre 
on issues that they are facing.

MEET

THE CHEERFUL COFFEE ENTHUSIAST
Mr Goh Kiat Hoo

As the Vice-Chairman of Changi Simei CC Malay 
Activity Executive Committee (MAEC), Afandi has 
been volunteering in the community for 14 years 
now. He has been involved in the planning and 
execution of initiatives, such as the Hari Raya 
food distribution and break fast programmes. 
Despite being a full-time engineer, Afandi never 
fails to spare time to contribute to his community. 
In particular, he enjoys creating the space to bring 
people of different races together to mingle. For 
Afandi, the most rewarding part of volunteering is 
being able to connect and interact with individuals.

MEET

THE COMMUNITY ORGANISER

Mr Muhammad 
Afandi Bin Shahrin

A second-generation restaurant owner, Mr Eric Chua 
is known for his humorous and friendly personality. 
He brings joy to patrons of his restaurant with 
his vibrant nature which has allowed him to build 
strong bonds with residents of the neighbourhood. 
Through the language of food, he contributes to 
the community. For instance, he once created a 
new dish—deep-fried fish with mango—for one 
of Fengshan National Day Dinners after gaining 
inspiration from a street with mangoes in Fengshan.

MEET

THE JOVIAL RESTAURATEUR
Mr Eric Chua, PBM

For more than a decade, Ms Yogeswari has been 
volunteering in Siglap doing house visits and 
reaching out to the Indian community. Through 
those visits, she gets to know the residents 
better and learns to organise activities based 
on community interests. A memorable incident 
in her journey of volunteering was in rendering 
assistance to an Indian resident staying in a 
rental flat who was looking for work. Helping 
the resident find employment was immensely 
gratifying and demonstrated how small actions 
can make a difference. 

MEET

THE WARM-HEARTED RESIDENT

Ms Yogeswari 
Chandrasekaran

Instead of waiting for things to happen, Mr Meng 
Loong is someone who initiates change. Often 
hearing people complain about the trash in the 
estate, he decided to be the change. Mr Meng Loong 
would bring his children along to pick up trash in 
the estate. At times, he invites his nephews along 
to cultivate good habits and teach them to be more 
proactive. Mr Meng Loong’s actions are a perfect 
example of how actions speak louder than words.

MEET

THE PROACTIVE NEIGHBOUR
Mr Meng Loong
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DIGITAL
SERVICES

Stay updated on Singapore’s services with these 
mobile applications and websites.

MOBILE APPS

Book an appointment 
with ICA to complete their 
application processes

View existing appointments 
at the appointments tab

Locate SingPost outlets for 
collection of ICA certificates

This ICA mobile app allows 
you to:

•

•

•

EAPPT@ICA

This parking app allows  
you to:

•

•

•

Calculate parking fees

Pay for parking online

Make changes to your 
parking sessions

PARKING.SG

This weather and 
environment app:

•

•

•

Provides you with location-
based weather information

Allows you to call NEA

Make a report to NEA 
attaching photos and videos

MYENV

This banking app allows  
you to:

• Transfer money instantly 
and with ease just by using 
phone number or NRIC

PAYNOW

This SGSecure app allows  
you to:

•

•

•

Receive broadcast 
messages during a 
emergency 

Locate the nearest AED in 
your vicinity

Send information and files to 
authorities in any situation 
you saw

SGSECURE

The Wireless@SGx app 
allows you to:

•

•

•

•

Automatically connect  
your device to  
Wireless@SGx network

Locate the Wireless@SGx 
spots on an interactive map

Run diagnostics that can 
help improve the network

Receive important updates

WIRELESS@SGX

This transport mobile app 
allows you to:

•

•

•

Access your frequently  
used bus information and 
traffic services

Manage push  
notifications to receive MRT 
or road alerts

Plan your trip with different 
transport options

MYTRANSPORT.SG

Set up multiple user profiles 
& borrow library materials 
(e-books)

Pay fees online

View loan and reservation 
items

View events happening  
at libraries

The library service allows 
you to:

•

•

•

•

NLB MOBILE

This government app allows 
you to report the following 
issues in your neighbourhood:

•

•

•

•

•

•

Cleanliness issues

Maintenance of roads  
and footpaths 

Water supply and  
drains issues

Pest related issues 

Horticultural issues 

Animal related issues

ONESERVICE

. . .

WEBSITES

People’s Association (PA)
www.pa.gov.sg

Ministry of Culture, 
Community and Youth
www.mccy.gov.sg

Ministry of Social and Family 
Development
www.msf.gov.sg

Singapore Together
www.sg

COMMUNITY

Housing and Development 
Board (HDB)
www.hdb.gov.sg

Town Councils
www.towncouncils.sg

PUBLIC HOUSING

Inland Revenue Authority of 
Singapore (IRAS)
www.iras.gov.sg

TAX

Land Transport Authority 
(LTA)
www.lta.gov.sg

TransitLink
www.transitlink.com.sg

TRANSPORT

Ministry of Education (MOE)
www.moe.gov.sg

EDUCATION

Immigration & Checkpoints 
Authority (ICA)
www.ica.gov.sg

IMMIGRATION

Ministry of Manpower (MOM)
www.mom.gov.sg

LABOUR 

SingPost
www.singpost.com

POSTAL

. . .
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http://Parking.sg
http://MyTransport.sg
http://www.pa.gov.sg
http://www.mccy.gov.sg
http://www.msf.gov.sg
http://www.sg
http://www.hdb.gov.sg
http://www.towncouncils.sg
http://www.iras.gov.sg
http://www.lta.gov.sg
http://www.transitlink.com.sg
http://www.moe.gov.sg
http://www.ica.gov.sg
http://www.mom.gov.sg
http://www.singpost.com
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 Bedok Polyclinic 

Address: 11 Bedok North 
Street 1, #02-01 & #03-01, 
Heartbeat@Bedok, S469662

 Simpang Bedok  
Post Office 

Address: 350 Bedok Road, 
#01-01, S469538

 East Coast Town Council 

Address: 206 Bedok North 
Street 1, S460206
Tel: 6444 9549

 Bedok Public Library 

Address: 11 Bedok North 
Street 1, #02-03 & #03-04, 
Heartbeat@Bedok, S469662

TOWN  
COUNCIL OFFICE

COMMUNITY 
LIBRARY

POLYCLINICSINGAPORE  
POST OFFICE

 Bedok Neighbourhood 
Police Post 

Address: 15 Bedok South 
Road, #01-117, S460015
Tel: 1800 241 9999

 Bedok Police  
Division Headquarters 

Address: 30 Bedok North 
Road, S469676
Tel: 1800 244 0000

 Changi Neighbourhood 
Police Centre

Address: 9 Simei Street 2, 
S529914
Tel: 1800 587 2999

 Tanah Merah 
Neighbourhood Police Post

Address: 51 New Upper 
Changi Road, #01-1514, 
S461051
Tel: 1800 449 9999

NEIGHBOURHOOD 
POLICE CENTRE/
POST

NEIGHBOURHOOD
WELCOME TO OUR
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 Block 18 Bedok South Road



We hope that you will enjoy our 
neighbourhood as much as we do. 

Remember this is just the beginning, 
there’s so much more that awaits 
you in our friendly neighbourhood!

Our community is always here for 
you. Reach out to us, we are just a 

phone call or email away!

WELCOME TO THE 
NEIGHBOURHOOD!  

facebook.com/pa.integration

Stay abreast of community  
integration programmes:

#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide AN INITIATIVE BY
PEOPLE’S ASSOCIATION

More information at www.pa.gov.sg

or scan the QR code below:

ABOUT  
PEOPLE’S 
ASSOCIATION
The People’s Association was established on 1 July 1960  
to promote racial harmony and social cohesion in Singapore. 
Our mission is to build and bridge communities in achieving 
one people, one Singapore. 

The People’s Association offers a wide range of programmes 
and volunteering opportunities for Singaporeans from all 
walks of life through a network of over 2,000 Grassroots 
Organisations, over 100 Community Clubs, five Community 
Development Councils, National Community Leadership 
Institute and PAssion WaVe.

http://facebook.com/pa.integration
http://www.pa.gov.sg


IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Emergency Ambulance  
and Fire 
995

Non-Emergency 
Ambulance 
1777

Police Emergency 
999

Police Emergency SMS  
(if not possible to call) 
71999

Police Hotline (for crime-
related information) 
1800 255 0000

Fire Hazard Reporting 
(SCDF)
1800 280 0000

EMERGENCY 
CONTACTS

Essential Maintenance 
Service Unit (for common 
estate areas) 
1800 325 8888

Building & Construction 
Authority (to report 
structural defects in 
condominiums and non-
public housing buildings) 
1800 342 5222

General Utilities 
1800 778 8888 (SP Group)
1800 225 5782 (PUB)
1800 752 1800 (City Gas)

Community Mediation 
Centre (for neighbour 
disputes)
1800 225 5529

USEFUL 
CONTACTS

National  
Environment Agency 
6225 5632

Public Utilities Board  
(to report floods/  
drain obstructions)
1800 225 5782

Land Transport Authority 
(for roads, crossings, bus 
services/stops)
1800 225 5582

National Parks Board
1800 471 7300

Animal & Veterinary 
Service
1800 476 1600

COMMUNITY CLUBS
BEDOK

Bedok 
Community Centre 
Address: 850 New Upper 
Changi Road, S467352
Tel: 6442 5317 Facebook

CHANGI SIMEI

Changi Simei  
Community Club  
Address: 10 Simei Street 2, 
S529915
Tel: 6781 6058 Facebook

KAMPONG 
CHAI CHEE

Kampong Chai Chee 
Community Club 
Address: 11 Bedok North 
Street 1, #01-31, S469662
Tel: 6241 9878

Facebook

FENGSHAN

Fengshan Community Club 
Address: 187B Bedok 
North Street 4, #01-52, 
S462187
Tel: 6449 5136 Facebook

Siglap 
Community Centre  
Address: 300 Bedok South 
Ave 3, S469299
Tel: 6449 8040

SIGLAP

Facebook


